

### Durley CE (Controlled) Primary School Impact of Sports Grant 2018-2019 Future Use of the Sports Grant 2019-2020

#### PE and Sport Premium Funding 2018-2019

The government has provided additional funding to Primary school until September 2020 to improve provision of physical education (PE) and sport in primary schools. This funding - provided jointly by the Departments for Education, Health and Culture, Media and Sport – has been allocated to primary school head teachers. The money can only be used to improve the provision of P.E. and school sport. Please click here to access the government website.

#### https://www.gov.uk/guidance/pe-and-sport-premium-for-primary-schools

P.E. and school sport play a very important part in the life of Durley Primary School. We believe that P.E. and school sport contribute to the holistic development of our children and through participation, our children build and learn more about our key values such as respect, co-operation and kindness for themselves and others.

The sports premium funding of £17 038 has been used to support the development of P.E. and school sport in the following ways:

- The engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity Chief Medical Officer guidelines recommend that primary school children undertake at least 30 minutes of physical activity a day in school.
- 2. The profile of PESSPA being raised across the school as a tool for whole school improvement.
- 3. Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff in teaching PE and sport
- 4. Broader experience of a range of sports and activities offered to all pupils
- 5. Increased participation in competitive sport

Our overall aim is to raise standards in P.E. and school sport, increasing the participation and opportunities offered to our children. We aim to provide higher quality lessons and improved learning for all.

- More children are taking part in after school sports clubs than previously, with all of the seven sports clubs at full capacity since September 2018, and registers showing healthy attendance.
- The additional funding has been used to train staff and purchase schemes of work to support the delivery of outdoor games. Lunchtime staff have been supported and trained by the purchase of sports staff to teach children new activities and encourage active lunch playtimes for all.
- The school has entered a higher number of sporting competitions with improved outcomes as well as all pupils in years 1-6 having an opportunity to participate in inter-school sporting competitions and festivals.

# Sports Grant Summary of Expenditure and Impact 2018-2019

Total Number of Pupils on role	122	
	£17 038	
Amount received for Sports Grant 2018-2019		

Key Indicators of spending:

- 1. Encourage more pupils to be regularly active in their daily, outdoor playtimes and walking to and from school.
- 2. Achieve the Gold Standard Active Mark for PE
- 3. Provide quality assured professional development opportunities for teachers, enabling quality teaching and learning for all children
- 4. Further resource sport at Key Stage 1 and 2. Provide a broader range of after school sporting activities.
- 5. Enable more pupils in all age groups to take part in competitive sport either inter-school or intra-school competitions through subsidised, half termly key stage competitions and competitions across the pyramid of schools.

Item/Project	Cost	Initiative	Impact
1. The engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity – Chief Medical Officer guidelines recommend that primary school children undertake at least 30 minutes of physical activity a day in school. Encourage more pupils to be regularly active in their daily, outdoor playtimes and walking to and from school.	30 hours of PE specialist time £6000 Improved cycle storage £500	In support of the school travel plan, encourage more pupils to walk to school through setting up a walking bus taking in footpaths across the village and pavement routes. Offer free breakfast for participating pupils. Send out survey monkey to establish views and impact <b>Park and stride</b> encouragement. Improved Cycle/scooter storage. Whole school <b>sponsored sport</b> R and R support <b>lunchtime</b> <b>sporting activities</b> introducing new sports for all pupils. 3 times a week in addition to 2xPE lessons each week ensuring all children have at least 30 minutes daily activity	Increased support with pupils walking to school all or part of the way – particularly in the drier weather! An increase from the present 18 cars parked at Quob most days and 5 at Memorial Hall. Increased pupil (and parent) participation in weekly sports clubs outside school.
2: The profile of PESSPA being raised across the school as a tool for whole school improvement. Achieve the Gold Standard Active Mark for PE		Lunchtime sports clubs to prepare pupils for competitive matches in a wide range of sports. All KS2 pupils having the opportunity to take part in competitive inter school sport.	All areas of Active mark for sport achieved at Gold Standard level.
3: Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff in teaching PE and sport Provide quality assured professional development opportunities for teachers, enabling quality teaching and learning for all children	20 hours of specialist gymnastics time £4500 7 hours of specialist swimming instructor time £200 coach	Professional gymnastics coach teaching to all KS2 classes acting as weekly staff training and support to enhance skills. Swimming instructors teaching staff new techniques to encourage water confidence. Focus on pupils meeting the end of KS2 swimming requirements.	Increased number of pupils participating in sport outside school having been enthused by higher quality sports tuition within school. Focused pupils representing the school at Dodgeball.

4: Broader experience of a range of sports and activities offered to all pupils Further resource sport at Key Stage 1 and 2. Provide a broader range of within and after school sporting activities.	instructor subsidy £1000 Team training from specialist introducing new sports £ 2000 Resources purchased £1000	R and R sports coaches develop staff skills for teaching sport at KS1. Pupils taught dodgeball by specialist with support from staff member. Children enjoying the sport given a chance to compete. Subsidised sports clubs for pupils to encourage wider participation. Clubs:- Tag rugby, football, gymnastics, netball, basketball, cross country. Purchase of balls, bibs, additional storage, football posts, socks, shorts. New kit for KS1. Netball posts.	Participation in indoor athletics, dodge ball, table tennis, cross country team competitions, swimming gala (WCPSC), gymnastics competition,
5: Increased participation in competitive sport Enable more pupils in all age groups to take part in competitive sport either inter- school or intra-school competitions through subsidised, half-termly key stage competitions and competitions across the pyramid of schools.	Subsidies for before and after school activities £1500	Weekly competitive fixtures for pupils Y1-6 in range of sports. Additional level 2 area sports competitions in range of sports e.g. basketball, hockey, swimming, tag rugby, netball, football (girls and boys), cross country, gymnastics, cricket, athletics, rounders. Development of sports leaders in Years 5 and 6 to set up KS1 competitions as the end of a taught unit. (half termly) E.g. football festival. Increased after school and before school sporting activities.	Increased success in competitive sport and higher skill level. Wider participation in competitive sport with all pupils at KS2 taking part in at least one competition outside school. All pupils involved in school based sports competitions. Year ¾ swimming team finished in 4 <sup>th</sup> place at Hampshire games and gymnastics team finished in 2 <sup>nd</sup> place.

### How will the PE and Sport Premium Funding 2019-2020 be spent?

In 2019-2020, the sports premium funding allocation to each Primary school with 17 or more eligible pupils received £16,000 and an additional payment of £10 per pupil totalling £17 038.

The funding will be used to continue to fund improvements to the provision of PE and sport for the benefit of all pupils at Durley Primary school, so that they develop healthy lifestyles. We work hard to achieve our sports and PE action plan to further develop PE provision across the school. Our statement covers the 5 key indicators of:

- The engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity Chief Medical Officer guidelines recommend that primary school children undertake at least 30 minutes of physical activity a day in school.
- The profile of PESSPA being raised across the school as a tool for whole school improvement.
- Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff in teaching PE and sport
- Broader experience of a range of sports and activities offered to all pupils
- Increased participation in competitive sport

Sports Grant Summary of Expenditure and Predicted Impact 2019-2020					
Total Number of Pupils on rol	e	122 £17 038			
Amount received for Sports G	irant 2018-2019	11/ 038	17 038		
Key Indicators of spending:		I			
<ol> <li>Encourage more pupils to be regularly active in their daily, outdoor playtimes and walking to and from school.</li> <li>Achieve the Gold Standard Active Mark for PE</li> <li>Provide quality assured professional development opportunities for teachers, enabling quality teaching and learning for all children</li> <li>Further resource sport at Key Stage 1 and 2. Provide a broader range of after school sporting activities.</li> <li>Enable more pupils in all age groups to take part in competitive sport either inter-school or intra-school competitions through subsidised, half termly key stage competitions and competitions across the Wyvern cluster of schools.</li> </ol>					
Item/Project	Cost	Initiative	Projected Impact		
1. The engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity – Chief Medical Officer guidelines recommend that primary school children undertake at least 30 minutes of physical activity a day in school. Encourage more pupils to be regularly active in their daily, outdoor playtimes and walking to and from school.	30 hours of PE specialist time £6000	In support of the school travel plan, encourage more pupils to walk to school through making it a safer route. Funding from a grant to put in school flashing signs and crossing to Quob will to be used as a hook for encouragement for more families to park and stride to school. Launch of a walking bus taking in footpaths across the village, crossing from Quob and pavement routes. Send out survey monkey to establish views and impact. Whole school <b>sponsored sport</b> <b>event</b> with older pupils supporting younger ones. R and R support <b>lunchtime</b> <b>sporting activities</b> introducing new sports for all pupils. 3 times a week in addition to 2xPE lessons each week ensuring all children have at least 30 minutes daily activity Year 3 and 4 swimming lessons to encourage families to take their children swimming beyond the school swimming lessons.	Increased use of parking at Quob and park and stride. An increase from the present 20 cars parked at Quob most days and 5 at Memorial Hall. Increased pupil participation in weekly sports clubs outside school.		
2: The profile of PESSPA (Physical Education, School Sport and Physical Activity) being raised across the school as a tool for whole school improvement. Achieve the Gold Standard Active Mark for PE		Lunchtime sports clubs to prepare pupils for competitive matches in a wide range of sports as well as encouraging others to participate. All KS2 pupils having the opportunity to take part in competitive inter school sport. Additional sports festivals and competitions for children at KS1. Introducing the daily mile across the school.	All areas of Active mark for sport achieved at Gold Standard level to achieve the platinum standard (Gold for 5 years) Children build up their fitness and stamina through the daily mile.		

3: Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff in teaching PE and sport Provide quality assured professional development opportunities for teachers, enabling quality teaching and learning for all children	20 hours of specialist gymnastics time £4500 7 hours of specialist swimming instructor time £200 coach instructor subsidy £1000	Professional gymnastics coach teaching to Year 6 pupils acting as weekly staff training and support to enhance skills. Swimming instructors teaching staff new techniques to encourage water confidence. Focus on pupils meeting the end of KS2 swimming requirements. R and R sports coaches develop staff skills for teaching sport at KS1. Sports coach to support staff in teaching KS2 outdoor physical education.	Increased number of pupils at KS1 and 2 participating in sport outside school having been enthused by higher quality sports tuition within school.
4: Broader experience of a range of sports and activities offered to all pupils Further resource sport at Key Stage 1 and 2. Provide a broader range of within and after school sporting activities.	Team training from specialist introducing new sports £ 2000 Resources purchased £1000	Subsidised sports clubs for pupils to encourage wider participation. Clubs:- Tag rugby, football, gymnastics, netball, basketball, cross country. Purchase of balls, bibs, additional storage, football posts, socks, shorts. New kit for KS1. Netball posts.	Participation in indoor athletics, dodge ball, table tennis, cross country team competitions, swimming gala (WCPSC), gymnastics competition,
5: Increased participation in competitive sport Enable more pupils in all age groups to take part in competitive sport either inter- school or intra-school competitions through subsidised, half-termly key stage competitions and competitions across the pyramid of schools.	Subsidies for before and after school activities £1500	Weekly competitive fixtures for pupils Y1-6 in range of sports. Additional level 2 area sports competitions in range of sports e.g. basketball, hockey, swimming, tag rugby, netball, football (girls and boys), cross country, gymnastics, cricket, athletics, rounders etc. Development of sports leaders in Years 5 and 6 to set up KS1 competitions as the end of a taught unit. (half termly) E.g. football festival.	Increased success in competitive sport and higher skill level. Wider participation in competitive sport with all pupils at KS2 taking part in at least one competition outside school

# Year 6 Swimming Achievement

Meeting Year 6 national curriculum requirements for swimming and water safety	July 2017	July 2018	July 2019
What percentage of your current Year 6 cohort swim competently, confidently and proficiently over a distance of at least 25 metres? <b>N.B.</b> Even though your children may swim in another year please report on their attainment on leaving primary school.	94%	81.25%	94%
What percentage of your current Year 6 cohort use a range of strokes effectively [for example, front crawl, backstroke and breaststroke]?	94%	81.25%	94%
What percentage of your current Year 6 cohort perform safe self- rescue in different water-based situations?	94%	81.25%	94%

Schools can choose to use the Primary PE and Sport Premium to	Yes	Yes	Yes
provide additional provision for swimming but this must be for			
activity over and above the national curriculum requirements.			
Have you used it in this way?			